




REEYON ROUSE


Photographer

I am a photographer with 8 years of experience in portrait photography, inside and outside of a studio. I also have 5 years of experience doing event, sport, promotional, and school photography. I'm always pushing the boundaries of every new techniques I learn. Breaking them down to really understand them fulling, and potentially combining them to create something new. I love mixing in camera effects with composite editing to make a new type of surrealism. To bring to life our imaginations.

EDUCATION

Savannah College of Art and Design
BFA-Animation | 2014 - 2019

 Reeyonphone@gmail.com

 <https://reeyonphone.wixsite.com/blackowlphotos>

 blackowl_art

 Atlanta GA

WORK EXPERIENCE

Lead Photographer

CADY | JUL 2018 - Now

- Producing exceptional quality photos for a premiere photography company
- Leading a teams up to 15 Photographers on events
- Providing one on one customer service, while giving the client an expert photo experience
- Photographing company marketing events
- Creating and managing a gear check list before every event
- Maintaining contact with the school to insuring correct datils of that day event
- Execute events to company standard level of customer services
- Formulating a gear checklist based on event requirements

Freelance Photographer

Myself | 2016 - Now

- Organizing and planning photoshoots.
- Capturing professional photos
- Doing skin and photo retouching.
- Using Lightroom and Photoshop to create complex composites for one art and cosplay photography

AWARDS

- **Finalist in the National Photographic Competition** | Issued by School Photographers of America June 2022
- **East Georgia Photographer of the year** | Issued by CADY · Jun 2022
- **Corporate Photographer of the month** | Issued by CADY · Jul 2021
- **Johns Creek Photographer of the month** | Issued by CADY · Jul 2021, Jul 2022, May 2022, Jan 2023

SKILLS

Professional

- Concept Development
- Project Management
- Studio Photography
- Event Photography
- Portrait Photography
- Photo Compositing
- Product Photography

Software

- Lightroom
- Photoshop
- Premiere Pro
- After Effects
- Capture One